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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In the late 1800's a Methodist Church stood on the northeast
side of Clopper Road, near the intersection of Clopper and
Germantown Roads and directly across from the intersection

of Clopper and Schaeffer Roads. Nothing is known about the
appearance of the building except that it was of log con-
struction. Part of the foundation may still exist, but the
site was overgrown (as of October, 1984) and it was impossible
to determine whether anything remains.

The Church cemetery is also badly overgrown, but at least one
complete gravestone, with the name Teaman inscribed on it,
remsins. It is thought that there are two or three other
gravestones at the site, but it has been difficult to locate
them, given the condition of the cemetery site. Members of
the Cerman families who settled the area in the mid-19th
century were buried in the Methodist Church cemetery.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The old Methodist Church and cemetery consists of approximately
of an acre, deeded to the Trustees of the Methodist BEpiscopal

hurch in 1866 by Soloman Leaman and others so that "sz3d trustees
shall erect or build---a house or place of worship for the use

of the members of the M.E. Church". The Clopper Road Church
was in use until the early part of the century, when the "northern®
eontingent which had used it after a split in the congregation
between "northern” and "southern" factions built a new church

in New Germantown. A deed dated February, 1903 conveys the

same parcel of land mentioned in the 1866 deed to the *"Trustees
of the Trinity Methodist Episcopal Church", incorporated in

1903. The "southern" contingent of the Clopper Road Church built,
in 1902, a new church building on Germantown Road, near the
intersection of Germantown and Clopper Roads. They used that
building (now a medical clinic) until the 1930's, when both
factions of the old Clopper Road Church reunited at the Trinity
United Methodist Church in New Germantown.

It is interesting to note that Trinity United Methodist intends
to erect a new church building in the near future on a site across
from the 19th century church, on Clopper Road.

The site of the church and the cemetery are signifivant because
of their relationship to the development of the Methodist Church
in Montgomery County and because of its association with the
German families who - settled in the area in the 19th century
and helped t6 shape its history.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ &

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Gonveyed in two pieces (Church and cemetery):"Beginning at a
stone where the gate now stands---" and "Beginning for the
first part at the end of the 0rig§na1 Church lot---". '

L1ST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE : - COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[E1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE . '
. Lois Snyderman . - - .. October 29, 198k
ORGANIZATION . DATE
Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission
STREET & NUMBER ' TELEPHONE
Department of Housing and Community Development (301) 279-1325
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Rockville, lid. | 20850

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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